CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

ADJOURNED REGULAR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

March 2, 2006

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The March 2, 2006 adjourned (from 2/28/06) regular meeting was called to order at 7:40 p.m. by Chairman Jim Doran.

2. ROLL CALL

Present:	Chairman Jim Doran Commissioner Mark Deitch Commissioner Anne Falotico Commissioner Gabe Nussbaum
Absent:	Commissioner Larry Weber
Staff:	Secretary Virginia Hoover

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The agenda for the March 2, 2006 adjourned regular meeting was approved as submitted.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the January 31, 2006 regular meeting were approved as submitted.

5. AUDIENCE

There were no comments at this time.

Public Safety Commission Minutes March 2, 2006 Page 2

6. BUDGET

Everything is fine.

7. L. A. COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

The activity report for January was received and the number of citations was discussed. Letters were sent to car owners regarding traffic violations.

8. L. A. COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

The activity report for January was received and discussed.

9. L. A. COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

The activity report for January was received. There was a discussion on the proposed ordinance regulating control of certain breeds of dogs. Commission agreed to take no action in the proposed ordinance.

10. EMERGENCY SERVICES

A. Disaster Area B Issues

The proposed resolution "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS RECOGNIZING THE NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND ADOPTING THE PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES INTO THE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM OF THE CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS" has to be adopted by the City Council in order to get Federal Disaster funds. There will be more training required for personnel. The NIMS principles and policies courses must be completed before September 2006. Area B will do the training together. All position jobs will require specific training in order to have an exercise. Public Safety Commission Minutes March 2, 2006 Page 3

B. Automated External Defibrillator (AED) for City Hall

Mayor Berg has suggested that an Automated External Defibrillator (AED) be purchased for the City. Chairman Doran will investigate the pros and cons of placing an AED either inside or outside with 24 hour access. There will be a required CPR course when an AED is purchased. The AED is self explanatory in its use. The Community Association will be asked if they would also like to purchase an AED for the Community Center or riding rings. It may be possible for the roving patrol car to carry an AED at night. Commissioner Deitch will check with NEAT members for possible Saturday dates for the CPR training. Damage assessment training will also be provided at the same time.

C. Purchase of Disaster Flags - Update

The purchase of the disaster flags was approved. The flags will be assembled by the Boy Scouts into packages of 3 (1 red, 1 green, 1 yellow), including an information sheet, and mailed to each resident.

D. Long Valley Gate Emergency Antenna - Update

The antenna at the Long Valley gate was discussed. It will be placed on a temporary pole until a permanent location can be found.

E. Neighborhood Emergency Assistance Team (NEAT) - Update

Two more residents have completed their training classes.

F. Satellite Phones - Update

Commissioner Weber has checked these out and they are fine. He will bring them to the next meeting for a demonstration. The satellite computer is in but it needs a longer cable to be connected. Chairman Doran will purchase the cable.

G. Discussion and Recommendation to the City Council Regarding Possible Upgrade of City Hall Generators

The need for new generators was discussed. The present generators are much smaller than is needed. Chairman Doran has two estimates to present to the City Council. Natural gas with a propane backup should be considered – the backup to

Public Safety Commission Minutes March 2, 2006 Page 4

be able to handle 8-24 hours. Chairman Doran will obtain additional information, including whether or not the generators will provide enough power for the A/C.

11. NEW BUSINESS

A. Round Meadow Gate Passageway - Update

Chairman Doran has discussed this passageway with Gate Committee Member Kim Gagnier. It would allow people to walk from inside the gate on the east side of the street to the Round Meadow School parking lot. No decision has a yet been made by the Gate Committee.

B. Discussion and Recommendation to the City Council Regarding the Establishment of a "No Passenger Unloading" Zone on Round Meadow Road from John Colter Road to Mureau Road

During a discussion with Sheriff personnel, this zone was suggested. Commissioner Falotico moved to create a "No Passenger Unloading" zone in this area, which was seconded by Commissioner Nussbaum. Motion passed. Commissioner Deitch motioned to install a "No U Turn" sign on the posts right behind the gatehouse. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Nussbaum, and unanimously passed.

12. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 pm.

Jim Doran, Chairman

Virginia Hoover, Secretary